

Strong winds drifted snow into slabs across mid-elevation terrain in the Bridger Range. Cross-loaded terrain features like this should be approached with caution or avoided altogether. Especially where a small slide has high consequences, like over cliffs. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Dec 11, 2017

Bridger Range, 2017-12-11